

RE: The Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)"
<boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Apr 2018 07:03:47 -0400

I also alerted the GHLO to a potential Point of Privilege for Misleading the Assembly. It may be that the opposition will only pursue this through the media and question period, but an allegation that a Minister has lied to the House can be raised as a potential contempt.

W

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Sent: Apr 17, 2018 5:35 AM
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>; "Matela, Angelo (CAB)"
<Angelo.Matela@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: The Fair Hydro Plan

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:35:22 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Re: The Fair Hydro Plan

I will find out.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:40 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: The Fair Hydro Plan

Does TBS have a view on this?

Minister Thibeault Asked About Audit Firms' Opinions Of The Accounting Of The Fair Hydro Plan – (TBS/ENERGY) Today in the House and in a release, the PCs accused Minister Thibeault of lying to the House about audit firms' opinions of the accounting of the Fair Hydro Plan, citing a letter from the Auditor General. In the letter, the AG notes that "Deloitte LLP and Ernst & Young LLP have confirmed to us that they provided no formal opinions approving the accounting for the Fair Hydro Plan that the government planned to use for its consolidated financial statements" and "KPMG told us that it has not provided an opinion on the accounting for the Fair Hydro Plan in the government's consolidated financial statements." The PCs highlighted those statements in their release. In pages 2-3 of the letter, the AG says the sum of the work she highlights that

the firms did “does not equate to approval of the accounting in the consolidated financial statements of the Province of Ontario.” Media coverage: None so far.